VECTOR FINANCE

A better tomorrow

NOTICE OF 6TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 6th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Vector Finance Private
Limited will be held through Zoom Call (Audio Visual Means , OAVM) on Tuesday, 17th Day of September
2024, at 12:30 pm to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. Adoption of Financial Statements and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year
ended on March 31, 2024 and the Report of Board of Directors of the Company and Auditors thereon.

2. Appointment of Auditor

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to sec 139,142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act 2013, M/s Vinod S Agarwal & Associates Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration
No. 326629E), was appointed as Auditors in the AGM held in 2019, as the auditors of the company
for 5 years and retire in this AGM. The Board recommends the appointment of M/s Vinod S
Agarwal & Associates Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 326629E for another 5 years
as the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors of the company be and is hereby authorised
to do all acts and to take all such steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient to give effect
to the foregoing resolutions,

By order of the Board of Directors

For Vector Finance Private Limited

eeali

Director

Place : Kolkata

Date : 23.08.2024

Registered Office:

Vector Finance Private Limited

K 7/110, Ground floor, Kalinga Vihar, Ghatikia

BDA Plotted Scheme, P.S. Khandagiri, Bhubaneswar, Odisha 751029

ROC Corporate Unique No. U671900R2018PTC029912
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NOTES:

1. Pursuant to the various circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to time
and the General Circular No. 09/2023 dated 25th September 2023 (MCA Circulars) , companies
are allowed to hold AGM through VC, without the physical presence of shareholders at a
common venue. Accordingly, the fifth AGM of the Company is being held through Video
Conferencing / other Audio Visual Means.

2. Asthe AGM shall be convened through Zoom Call Video Conferencing the requirement of physical
attendance of Members has been dispensed with and the facility for appointment of proxy by the
members is not available for this AGM and hence proxy form (MGT-11) and attendance slip
including route map of the venue are not attached with this notice.

3. The Register of Directors and their shareholding, maintained u/s 170 of the Companies Act, 2013
will be available for inspection by the members of the company at the registered office of the
company during business hours 10:00 A.M to 06:00 P.M (except Saturdays and Sundays) up to
the date of Annual General Meeting and will be available during the Annual General Meeting.

4. Asthere being no Special Business to discuss at the meeting no Explanatory Statement as required
under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to Special Business has been attached
herewith

Registered Office:

Vector Finance Private Limited

K 7/110, Ground floor, Kalinga Vihar, Ghatikia

BDA Plotted Scheme, P.S. Khandagiri, Bhubaneswar, Odisha 751029

ROC Corporate Unique No. U671900R2018PTC029912
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VECTOR FINANCE

OARD OF DIRECTOR'S REPOR

Dear Shareholders,

Your Direciors have pleosure in presenting the
Audited Statement of Accounts of Vector Finance
tor the yeor ended March 31, 2024,

1. Financial Performance

&M Annucl Report together with the
Privale Umited (“the Company”)

The summarized slondalone tesults of your Company cre givenin he toble below.

(Rs. 000")
Parliculars financial Year ended |
31/03/2024 31/03/2023

Total Revenue 5.02.427.22 4.26.533.53 i

Total Expenses 4,53.910.03 3,67.989.28

ol or Lo beToe Sspboney | . e

Less: Exceptlicnal llems - =

Less; Extroordinary llems - -

Profit or Loss belore Tox 43.517.19 5854424

Less: Current Tax 1247.38 (1323.45)
Deferred Tox (78.07) (55.43)

Profil/(Loss) Atler Tox 42,327.87 59.923.13

*previous year tigures nove beenregrou

ped/rearranged wherever necessary,

VECTOR FINANCE PRIVATE LANTED
Director

Reglstered Olfice

!(_gofl{r_\._l'v:g_l’ﬂ_-ﬂv_!lill_ﬂed 0 1/310, Craund floer darg
Vihas, Ghal hip 804 Prifted Sonw v, B3 Fhacdagal Bhubinuie

Oduba, 78102, ON VS7190002012PTC019912

Corparate Office:

Veetos Finance Private Limited A Towen, AS0 500 &

ASE L0 Saute Ul

o Astiaa Arwa lIC, Newtoran, New Town

West Beng sl 100161 Website: www vectorfinance.dn




2. Industry Qutlook

The microfinance sector in India is growing rapidly, allowing small borrowers access
to formal credit. This is fostering greater financial inciusion. According to a recent
report by MFIN, there was a significant spike in the micro-finance active loan
accounts and the total gross loan portfolio, while the report also revealed that the
microfinance industry served 7.8 crore unique borrowers, through 14.9 crore loan
accounts.

As of March 31, 2024, Microfinance loan disbursals during the financial year 23-24
progressed fo INR 335,473 crores as compared to INR 2,964,423 crores in the last
financial year.

As on Mar 31, 2024, the microfinance industry served 7.8 crore unigue borrowers,
through 14.9 crore loan accounts. The portfolio of such loans, as of March 31, 2024,
stood at Rs 4,33,697 crore.

Consistent growth of microfinance sector continued for the financial year 2023-24
as compare to previous year 2022-23. The portfolio of sector grew by 25.4% on YoY
basis. Banks which reported sluggish growth of 4.5% in portfolio last year have
reported a much healthier growth of 20.9% this year. NBFC-MFIs on the other hand
reported a relatively lower growth of 23.6% in portfolio this year as compared to
37.7% 1ast year.

Regional distribution of portfolic has changed substantially in the last year. South
has almost caught up with East and North-East. As on 31 March 2023, East and
North-East contributed 35% of portfolio and South contributed 28% whereas as on
31 March 2024, East and North-East contributes 32% of porifolio closely followed by
South at 31%.

The average loan amount disbursed per account during the 2023-24 financial year
was Rs 45,024, registering a rise of 9.9 per cent over the preceding fiscal.

3. Summary of Operations

During the year under review, the aggregate Own Book gross lean portiolio (GLP)
of the Company stcod at Rs. 40.52 crores as on March 31, 2024, This represents o
year-on- yedr (YoY) growth of 94.18% as compared to March 31,2023, Assets Under
Management (AUM) of the Company stood at Rs. 524,15 crores as on March 31,
2024, R
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As on 315t March 2024, VFPL has an external borrowing from 5 lenders (NBFCs/Fls) &
the external borrowing stood at Rs.9.31 crore and out of that funding from Bank

stood at 22.66% and their resources profile concentrated towards NBFCs with
confribution of 77.34%.

The company operates in 6 states in the East and North East with focus on semi-
urban and rural locations.  As on 315" March 2024, the Company has 173 branches
spread across Assam, Tripura, West Bengal, Chattishgarh, Crissa and Madhya
Pradesh. Your Company is presenting other highlights of Microfinance Operations: -

SIl. | Particulars As on 31/Mar/2024 i'
No. ]
1. No. of Districts 79 f
2. | No. of Branches 173 |
3. No. of Active Members 2,22,295 1’
4, No. of Active Borrowers 2.22,295 !
5. No. of Total Employees 1,005 !
. _ | No. of Field/Credit Officers 647 ,"
7. | No. of JLG/SHG 35,289 !
8. No. of Individual Loans 0 *

4. Business Review/State of the company’s affairs

During the year under review, the Company has not changed its nature of business
and the nature of business during the year has been the same.

5. Compliance of RBI Guidelines:

Vector got Cerlificate of Registration on June, 28, 2019, vide Registration No. N-
04.00036 to commence the Business of a Non-Deposit taking Financial Micro
Finance Institution (NBFC-MFI NDJ, the company also is existing member of two SRO
{MFIN and Sa-dhan) follows the code of conduct as prescribed by these SROs. Your
company is also following the Directives, Standards and rules as prescribed by the
above SROs from time to time and as applicable to the company.

6. Issue of Sweat Equity Shares & ESOP:

During the year under review, no Sweat Equity Shares has been issued to any
Directors. Your Company has allotted 5,20,000 Equity shares during the Financial
Year 2023-24 according to the laid provisions in the Companies Act 2013 and
necessary filing has been done. :
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Transfer to Reserves U/S 45-1C of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

According to Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 every NBFC shall
create areserve fund and transfer therein a sum not less than 20% of the net profit
of such year as disclosed in the Profit & Loss A/c. The company has made profit
during the year, further the amount was transferred to Reserve Fund stands at
Rs.8.89 million.

7. Credit Rating

During the year under review your company has been rated M3{Above Average
capacity of the MFI to manage its operations in a sustainable manner) by SMERA,
division of Acuité Ratings & Research Limited that offers various rating and grading
services. SMERA's Ratings / Gradings / Due Diligence and other credit assessment
related services are based on the information provided by the rated entity and
obtained by SMERA from sources it considers reliable.

8. Dividend

During the year under review, the Company has not recommended any dividend
to plough back the profit,

?. Iransfer_of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund

The provision of Section 125 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there
was no dividend declared and paid during the year under review.

10. Material Changes and Commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of
the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of
the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the

report:

No material changes and commitments of Company during the financial veaor to
which the financial statements relate and the date of the report,

11. Detdils of significant and material orders passed by the requlators or cours or
tibunals_impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in
future.




12. Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
ibunals impacting the going concern status and company’s opergations in
future.

During the year under review, there have been no such significant and material
orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern
status and company's operation in future,

13. Subsidiary, Associate Company or Joint Venture

As on 31 March, 2024, the Company does not have any subsidiary, associate
company or joint venture. The company does not have any holding company
either.

14. Board of Directors of the Company

As on March 31, 2024 the Board of your company consist of Four Directors as
mentioned below:

Category Name of Directors
Executive Directors iy Rahul Johri
i i} Prasanta Kumar Sahu
Non-Executive Director i} Ruchira Parshad

i) Dhirgj Bhutoria

15. Details of Board meetings

During the year, 18 number of Board meetings were held, details of which are given
below:

Date of the meeting No. of Directors attended the meeting
27-04-2023 2
10-05-2023 2
30-06-2023 2
12-07-2023 2
04-08-2023 2
17-10-2023 2
25-10-2023 2
17-11-2023 2
22-11-2023 2
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14-12-2023
30-12-2023
29-01-2024
09-02-2024
12-03-2024
20-03-2024

27-03-2024
28-03-2024
30-03-2024

RN IR N (NI RN (R

16. Capital/ Finance

As on 315" March, 2024, the issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of your
Company stood at Rs.169249920/-, comprising 16924992 Equity shares of Rs.10/-
each.

17. Capital Adeqgquacy

As on 31t March, 2024, the Company complies with the regulatory requirements.

18. Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act') and rule 12(1) of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, extract of annual
refurn is Annexed as Annexure 1.

19. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the requirement sub (5) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, your
Directors confirm that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial year ended March
31,2024, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b} they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to
give a frue and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of
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the financial year March 31, 2024 and of the profit and loss of the company for
that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the mainienance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

(d) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concermn basis; and
(e} they have laid down internal financial controls to be foliowed by the company

and that such financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively
during the financial year ended March 31,2024,

(f} the directors devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions

of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively during the financial year ended March 31,2024,

20. Deposit
The Company has not accepted or renewed any public deposits during the year.

21, Statutory Auditors

M/S. Vinod § Agarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants bearing Firm
Registration No. 326629E were appointed as the First Statutory Auditors of the
Company in the First Board Meeting of the Company held on 227 Day of
November, 2018, and thereafter at the First Annual General Meeting of the
Company held on 30 September, 2019, M/S Vinod S Agarwdl & Associates,
Chartered Accountants bearing Firm Registration No.326429E has been appointed
as the statutory Auditors of the company for a term of five years from the
conclusion of 18 Annual General Meeting of the company held in the year 2019 till
the conclusion of 6 Annual General Meeting of the company to be held in the
year 2024,

The Audit Committee has considered and recommended the re-appointment of
M/S. Vinod S Agarwal & Associates, as Statutory Auditors of the Company, to the
Board of Directors. The Directors have accepted the recommendation and
recommend to the shareholders the appointment of M/S. Vined S Agarwal &
Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata as the Statutory Auditors of the




Company. Necessary resolution for appointment of the said Auditors is included in
the Notice of Annual General Meeting for seeking approval of members.

22. Explanation or Comments on Qualifications. Reservations or Adverse remarks or

disclaimers made by the Auvditors and the Practicing _Company Secretary in
their Reports

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in
their report. The provisions relating to Secretarial Audit report is not applicable to
the company.

23. Risk Management Policy

The Company has devised Risk Management measures to manage and control
business processes. The Board periodically reviews the robustness of the mentioned
framework.

24. Declaration by independent directors

Ms. Ruchira Parshad, is the only Independent Director of the company. In the
opinion of the Board and as confirmed by the Directors, she fulfils the conditions
specified in section 149 of the Act and the rules made thereunder.

25. Company's policy on appointiment and remuneration

Company has properly devised and put in place a robust policy on appointment
and remuneration of desired candidates across all levels of the company.

24. Internal financial conirols

The Company has adequate system of internal financial controls commensurate
with its size, scale and complexity of operations with reference to its financial
statements to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized use or disposition of its
assets.

The Company is following all the applicable accounting standards for properly
muaintaining the books of accounts and reporting financial statements. The intemal
auditor of the Company checks and verifies the internal control and monitors them
in accordance with policy adopted by the Company. The Board is of the opinion
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that internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements were
fested and reported adequate and operating effectively.

27. Directors and Company Secretary

During the year, there were no changes with respect to directors.

Mr. Sujoy Kumar Dey was appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company
w.e.f. 11th March 2020 and resigned w.e.f. 16th December 2023.

Ms. Shweta Dubey was appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company

w.ef. 3rd Jan 2024 and continue to be the Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company.

28. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties

During the year under review the company has entered into any contract or
arrangement with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the registers are maintained as per the provisions of the
Companies Act 2013.

29. Particulars of loans, guarantee or investments under section 184

There were no loans, guarantees or Investment made by the company under
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review, And Section
186 is not applicable to the company.

30. Audit Committee

The company is not mandatorily required to form Audit Commitiee in terms of
section 1771} of the Companies Act, 2013. But as the Company is growing and to
have good governance Audit Committee was duly constituted w.e.f. 22nd
November 2023.

Structure of the Committee:. Chairman of the Board acts as the Chairman of the
Audit Committee ot present

Mr.  Rahul Johri — Chairman of the Committee
Mr. - Prasanta Kumar Sahu, Member of the Commitiee
MI. - Mahendra jangid. Member of the Committee
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31. Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee as it does not fall within purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to formulate policy on Corporate Social
Responsibility. But as the company believes in social responsibility in letter and $pirit,
your company has done a voluntarily contribution of Rs.1.35 milion {Rupees
One million three hundred forty-five thousand Only).

32. Secretarial Standards
The company follows all applicable Secretarial Standards as prescribed by The
Institute of Compony Secretaries of India (a statutory body under an act of

Parliament)

33. Secretarial Audit Report

The provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act. 2013 relating to Secretarial
Audit is not applicable to the Company.,

34. Application made or pending proceedings under the IBC, 2014 along with vear
end status:

New Clauses as per Amendment to Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014- not
applicable to the Company.

35. Information Required Under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act,2013

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and
has adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and Redressal of sexual
harassment at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder. And the company has duly constituted an Internal Compliant
Committee as required under Section 4 of the Sexual Harassment of wWomen at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder. o
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36, Delalls_of_conservallon ol _enerqy, lechnology absorplion, forelgn_exchange

Inﬂnw[ouulow,clc

since the company Is nol engoged in manufacluting aclivities, hence no
information on Consetvation of energy and technology absorplion is required 1o be
provided, there was no foreign exchonge inflows of oulliows that has happened
duting the yeor undet review.

37. Acknowledgemenl

Your Directors place on tecord their appreciation for employees across levels, who
have contributed 1o the growth and perlormance ol your Company. Your Direclors
also thank customers, vendots, bankers and shareholders of the Company for their
ongoing guidance and conlinved support.

your Direclors express their deep sense of gratilude fo the Governmen! of India.
Reserve Bank of India, and other regulators and statutory authorities like MFIN and
sa-Dhan tor thelr continued supporl.

For and on behall of the Board
Veclor Finance Privale Limiled -

EATOR FINANCE PRIVATE LIATED
f:

SR s VECTOM FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
"‘""(‘ l\_! Ny i.. \I:',\ T.-
Rahul Johtl prasanta Kumar Sako'™’
DIN: 08249809 DIN; 08249167

Dale: 23.08.2024
Place : Kolkata
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Annexure 1

Form No. MGT-¢
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 315t March, 2024
of

VECTOR FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
(Pursuant to Section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the
Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
Registration and Other Details:
i) CiN: U671200R2018PTC029912

i1} Date of Registration: 21.11.2018.

i) Name of the Company: Vector Finance Private Limited

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Company Limited by
shares/Indian Non-Government Company

V) Address of the Registered Office and conlact details:
Plot No. K-7/110, Ground Floor, Ghatika , Bhubneswar, Khordha
Odisha-751029
Email 1d: rahuljohri2014@gmail.com
Website: www.vectorfinance.in

vi) Whether listed company: No

vii) Name, Address and contact details of Registrar & Transter Agents (RTA), if
any: Not Applicable
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APt b g

Il Principle Business Activities of the Company

Altthe business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated: -

; 31, No. Name and Description NIC Code of the | % 1o total turnover

! of main products / Product/ service of the company

| services

|

1. Non Banking Financial 64990 100%

| Activities ]
t Note: Since, there is only one main business activity, so totalrevenue is eamed only from

| NBFC Activifies.

L

. Particulars Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Company

S. | Name and CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable |
‘ NO Address of Subsidiary/ shares Section |
| the Associate held |
: company J|
i _—
3 N.A Not Applicable N.A N.A NA

v, Shareholding Pattern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of T i
Shareholders beginning of the year the year Change :
%% duting
the
Demat Physical | Total % of Demat Physical | Total % of year
Total Total
Shares ! Shares :
+ A Promolers &
| Group
[1] Indian _
{a} Individual/HUF | 55000 10007250 | 10007950 | 6301% 7499179 0 7499179 44.31% -8 707 j

{bt Central Gowt.
{c) State Govt., (s)
(d] Bodies Corp.
&) Banks / FI

1) Any Olher ..

Sub-fotal(A) (13- | 55000 10007950 | 10007950 | 6301% 7499179 0 7499179 | 44.31%  , -18.00%

o]
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’TQ] Foreign

ja) NRIs -
Individuals

(b) Other -
Indrvicucls

{¢] Bodies Corp.
(9] Banks / FI

e} Any Other, ...

Sub-total{A) (2):-

Total
shareholding of
Promoter (A) =
(A)(M+HAN2)

55000

10007950

10007950

63.01%

7499179

o 7499179

—— =

44 31%

. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

{a) Mutuagl Funds
{b} Banks / Fi

[¢) Central Govt
[d) State Govi(s}
=] Venture
Capital Funds

1] lnsurance
Cormpanies

{gy) Flis

ity Foreign
Venlure Capital
Funds

li) Others (specify]
Sub-total (BY1):-

2. Non-Institutions
1a) Bodies Corp.
[i] Indicary

{ii} Cverseas

(b} Individuals

iy Individual
shareholders
holding  nominal
shore capital upto
Rs. |k

it} indiviciual
shareholders
holding  nominal
) share

capital in excess
of

Rs. 1 iakh

) Others
tspacify)

Sub-totat {B){2):-
fotal Public
Sharehaolding
(BI={B}(1}+(B}{2]

2899612

13247%

287585

2899612

132479

2850685

18.16%

D.82%

18.00%

3026035

727648

44664410

7500

425313

i
i
|
|
|
|

| 3026035

| 1727668

1 4664410

7500

9425813

17 88%

10.21%

27.5¢%

0.04%

55.69%

C0.35%

S 00a%
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Aohetiar oo ey
C. Shares held by |
Custodian for ! :
GDRs & ADRs ‘ !
Grand Total 55000 15915726 | 15970726 | 100% 16924992 | 1ev24992 [ 100% |
{A+B+C ! )
| [
(ii) Shareholding of Promoters
S Shareholder's Shareholding af the beginning | Share holding gt the end ofthe | % change !
No. Name of the year year In share
holding
during
the yecr
No. of % of %ot No. of % of % of Shares %
Shares total Shares Shares totat Pledged /
Shares | Pledged Shares | encumbere
of the / of the d
comp | encumb comp to total | .
any ered any shares ! |
to total | |
shares : !
1. | mr. Rahul Johri 6167465 | 3B.62% 4539448 | 38.44% 0.02%
i Mr. Prasanta Kumar 766735 4.80% B22019 5.28% 0.48%
Sahu i
3. | Ms. Anisha Johri 50000 0.31% - 50000 0.31% 0.31%
4. | Privanshu Sahu 1010 00 % - 1010 001% - 0.01%
5. | Mr. Sudesh Johvi 5000 0.03% - 5051 | 0.03% - 0.03%
6. | Adhirgj Johri 5000 0.03% 5051 | 0.03% - 003%
7 1 Mahendra Kumar 500 0.00% 500 0.00% i 0.00%
Sahu
8. | Ms. Urmilg Johri 5000 0.03% - 5000 0.03% 5000 003%
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| Sr.
| No.

Shareholding at
the beginning of
the vear

Transactions During

the year

Shareholding af the |
end of the yeaor

% of total
Shares  of
the

Company

No. of
Shares

Date of
Transaction

NG, of
Shares

Ng.
Shares

of

% of
Shares
the

Company

K

Rahul Johii

61674465 38.62%

20-04-2023
{Transfer  from
Bhupesh Kumar
Mohapatra)

18-08-2023
Transfer
Achintya
Kurmnar Sahu

from

Private
Fiacement,
Conversion &
ESOP

500
2500

3750 |

365433

6537648

38.64%

Sahu

Prasanta Kumar

710110 4.46%

20-04-2023
{Transfer  from
Bhupesh Kumar
mMohapatra)

18-08-2023
{Transfer
Achintya
Kurmar Sahu)

from

Private
Placement,
Conversion &
ESOP

1000

3750

123934

892919

5.16%

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs): Not Applicable.
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of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

I For Each of the Shareholding of Reason No.of | %oftotal | No.of | % oftotal
Directors and KMP egch Directors and Shares Shares of Shares shares of |
Sach key J the the |
Pec:?;?_gl'o Company Company |
[
At the beginning of 6167445 38.62% | 6167465 %er% |
Rahul Johri — the year
Date wise Increqse / | 20-04-2023
Decrease in Share | {Transfer from
holding during the | Bhupesh Kumar
year specifying the | Mohapatra)
reasons for increase
{ decrease (e.q. | 18-08-2023
allotment / transfer / | Transfer  from
bonus/ sweat equity | Achintya
elc); Kumar Sahu 213
Private
Placement,
Conversion &
ESOP _—
Al the end of the 6539448 38.64% 6539448 38.e4%
yeaor
At the beginning of S 710110 4.456% 710110 4.46%
Prasanta Kumar | the year
Sahu
Date wise Increase / | 20-04-2023
Decreose in Share | (Transfer  from
holding during the | Bhupesh Kumar '
year specifying the | Mohaopatra) :
reasons for increase
/! decrease [e.q. | 18-08-2023
allotment / transfer / | Transfer  from _
bonus/ sweat equity | Achintya
etc): Kumar Sahu --126184 ;
Private
Placement,
Conversion & |
ESCP :
i
At the end of the IR 516% 411800 5.16% |
year |
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Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not
due for payment:

Secured Loans

Unsecured

Particulars excluding deposit Loans Deposit Total Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the
beginning of  the
financici year
01.04.2023
| Piinciple Amount | 556 45 455,00 37,02,48,692.39 40.93,16,747.39
i} - - -
i} Interest  accrued i i
bul not due
Total (i+ii+iii} 3,90.68,055.00 37.02,48.692.3% 40.93,16,747.39
Change in
indebtedness  during | - - -
the financial year
Addition - -
Reduction - - -
Net Change 5,40,12,033.87 $6.05.055.31 6,36,17,089.18
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial 9 30,80.088.87 37.98.,53,747.70 47.29.33,834.57

yeor, 31.03.2024

i} Principle Amount

i} Interest due bot
nol paid

i) interest accrued

but not due

Total (i+ii+ili)
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Vl.  Remuneration to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
A. Remuneration to Executive Directors
s Particulars of Remunerafion Pald during FY Name of Director Name of Director
No | 2023-24
Mi. Rahul Johri Mr. Prasanta Kumar
Sahu

1. 5ross Salary *

[al Salary as per provisions contained 10,815,600 7.081.000
in Section 17 {1) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961

b} Value of perquisites u/s 17 {2} of
the

2] Income Tax Act, 1941

{C) Profits in liew of Salary u/s 17 {3)

Income Tax Act, 1941

2. Slack Option granted during FY 2023-24 255000 20000

3. Sweat Equity granted during FY 2023-24

4, Commission
-5 % of profit
-others, specify

5. Others, please specify |
Totat Ceilling as per the Act

* Inthe above table remunerdation includes Salary, leave encashment and bonus but does not include Provident Fund
B. Remuneration to Independent Director

sl Farticulars of Remuneration paid dwing FY 202324 Ms. Ruchira Parshod

No. _

1. Fee for attending board/committee meetings NIL
Commission Paid NIL i
Others, Pleass specify NIL !
Total NIL !

C. Remuneration of Company Secretary
S1 Particulars of Remuneration Poid during the financiol year Name Name :
Mo I
Mr. Sujay Kumar Dey Ms. Sweta Dubey :
1, Gross Salary * 530214 259923
{a} Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17 (1) of
the Income Tax Act, 1941 for relevont tenure served .
(b} value of perquisites u/s 17 {2) of the Income Tax Act, :
1961 -
[ ] Profits in ey of Salary u/s 17 {3) income Tax Act, 1961 {
Z. Stock Option granted during FY 2019-20 .
3. Sweal Equily ™~ i
4. Commission .
-05 % of profit
-cthers, specaly N S

5. Others, please specify 1

Total Ceiling as per the Act N
i B
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In the above table remuneration includes Salary, leave encashment and bonus bul does not include Provident Fyund

VIl.  Penalties/Punishments and Compounding of Offence: - Not Applicable.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Rahl Johi

Mr. Rahul Johri
Place: Kolkata

Date: 23-08-2024 Director
DIN: 08249809
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Anhexure 2

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/
Associate companies/ joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries: Not Applicable

The following information shall be furnished:-

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: Not Applicable

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Not
Applicable

Part “B”. Associates and Joint Ventures: Not Applicable

The following information shall be furnished:-

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yetto commence operations: Not
Applicable

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during
the year: Not Applicable

s g«“\N e
i
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Annexure 3

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered info by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1.Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:
Not Applicable

2.Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length
basis: As per the Audited Balance Sheet Note & Registers of the Company.
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Annexure 4

REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES/ INITIATIVES
[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Act & Rules made thereunder]

Not Applicable

Annexure 5

Statement of Particulars of employees pursuant to the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Stk Name Remun | Qualification | Experi | Agein Date of Last
No. erafion ence years | commenc | employ
Receiv in ement of ment
ed [Rs.] years employm held
L ent |
1 2 4 5 é 7 8 9 ‘5
1 NOT APPLICABLE
2 : .
3 |
4y N
Motes:

1. Al appointments are / were non-contractual.

2, Remuneration as shown above comprises of Sqlary, Leave Sclary, Bonus, Gratuity
where paid, Leave Travel Assistance. Medicdl Benefit, House Rent Allowance,
Perquisites and Company's Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation

Fund. Remuneration on Cash basis.,

3. None of the above employees are related to any of the Directors of the Company.




VINOD S AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES

Chartered accountants
12A, Lord Sinha Read
Shyamkunj - Annapurna
4t Floor, Flat 403
Kolkata - 700 071
Email - vinod@rabcoindia.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Vector Finance Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Vector Finance Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
Statement of changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amsnded
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its
profit/loss , changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opixiion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs},
as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Directors’ Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon. =




In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 (as amended) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting pelicies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic aliernative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
egnditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

v,
)




modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1

As required by The Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,2013, we give
in the Annexure-1 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in equity and the
Cash Flow Statement and dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended} specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f} This report does not include Report on the internal financial controls under clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Report on internal financial controls?),
since in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the said report
on internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company basis the exemption available to
the Company under MCA notification no. G.S.R. 583(E) dated June 13,2017, read with
corrigendum dated July 13, 2017 on reporting on internal financial controls with referenze to
financial statements;

(g) The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Campany
for the year ended March 31, 2024;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
ere were any material foreseeable losses;



i) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s} or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest In other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b} The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entitics (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material
misstatement.

v. No dividend has been declared or paid on Equity Shares during the year by the Company.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, observe that the company has used an
accounting software, i.e, Tally Prime with version no 2.1 for maintaining its books of account
during the year, which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility. Further, during
the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being
tampered with.

for VINOD S AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 326629E

o Hemeet

VINOD AGARWAL

(Partner)
Place: KOLKATA M.No: 053947

Date: 23032024 UDIN: 2408293 & ¥.cx BR 2610



Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 of the section on “Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements” of our report of even date

TO THE MEMBERS OF VECTOR FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

(i)

(if)

(i)

(@)

(b}

(c)

(d)

(&)

(a)

(b)

(A} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles
assets.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, Property, Plant and
Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year and no
material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the title deeds of all the
immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not
revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or intangible
assets during the year.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, there are no proceedings
initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the
Prohibition of benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The company does not have any inventories during the year.

The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs.5 crores in
aggregate from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the year on the
basis of security of current assets. The quarterly returns or statements filed by the
Company with such banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of
account of the Company.

The company has made investment in and granted loans and advances in the nature of loans
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties in
respect of which:

()

{b)

fc)

The company’s principal business is to give loans, and hence reporting under clause
3{iii)(a) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the terms and conditions of
the grant of loans are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, in respect of loans granted
or advances in the nature of loans provided by the company, the schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated. Note 2.07 to the Financial
Statements explains the company’s accounting policy relating to the classifications and
provisions of loan portfolio. In accordance with that policy loan assets were categorized as
long-term and short-term.

The total amount overdue for more than ninety days as per the Accounting policies
stipulated in Note 2.07 of financial statements , in respect of loans and advances in the
re of loans as at the year-end is Rs.10.16 crore. Reasonable steps are being taken by
the company for recovery of the principal and interest as stated in the applicable
regulations and loan agreements.



(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(vii)

(ix)

() The company’s principal business is to give loans, and hence reporting under clause
3(iii)(e) of the order is not applicable.

(f) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand or
without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited Liability
partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has no loans,
investments, guarantees or security where provisions of section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013
are to be complied with. Since the company is a Non-banking Financial Company- Micro
Finance Institution engaged in the business of providing loans, it is exempted under section
186(11) of the companies Act 2013 and hence the provision of section 186 are not applicable to
the company

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts
which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act
and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable and hence not commented upon.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified the
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the products
of the Company.

{a] Undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income-tax, duty of custom, cess and other applicable statutory dues
have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of applicable statutory dues were outstanding,
at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
However, there is unpaid preference dividend of Rs.14230.98 which is outstanding for
more than one year. The same was not transferred to the Unpaid Dividend Account.

(b) There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess, goods
and service tax and other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not
surrendered or disclosed an income in tax assessments during the year under the Income tax
Act, 1961 any transaction, previously not recorded in the books of account. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable and hence not commented
upon.

(a) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the company has not
defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender during the year.

(b) According to information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not been

== declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
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{c) According to the information and explanations provided to us, money raised by way of
term loans during the year have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on the overall
examination of the financial statements, no funds raised by the Company on short-term
basis have been used for long-term purposes.

(e} On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of
its subsidiary. Hence, the requirement to report on clause (ix)(e) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

()  The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiary. Hence, the requirement to report on clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(x) f{a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer /
further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The company has made preferential or private placement of shares during the year under
review. The requirements of Section 42 and Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 have
been complied with and the funds raised have been used for the purposes for which the
funds were raised.

(xij (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations
provided to us, we report that frauds on the Company was reported during the year. The
legal actions against them has been taken by the management. Please also refer note no.
46 to the Notes to Accounts,

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 has been filed by cost auditor or secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

{c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year.

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirements to report on clause 3(xii)(a) (b) and (c) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xiij) The Company is a private company and is thus not required to establish an Audit Committee as
prescribed under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, as explained to us, the
Company satisfies the conditions for exemption from the provisions of section 188 prescribed in
notification dated June 5, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and therefore, the
provisions of section 188 do not apply to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(xiii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiv) (a) The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an
internal audit system under the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore, the requirement to report under clause 3(xiv)(a) of the Order is not applicable to
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(xv)

{xvi)

(b) The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an
internal audit system under the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore, the requirement to report under clause 3(xiv)(b) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors.
Accordingly, requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon.

(a) The company is a Non-Banking Financial Company as registered under section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 1934, accordingly the provisions of sub-clause (b) of
3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable;

(b) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India, accordingly the provisions of sub-clause (c) and (d) of clause
3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable;

(xvii) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not incurred

cash losses in the current year and previous year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix)

(xx)

Place: KOLKATA

Accordingly, requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable and hence not
commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us and on the
basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 44 (ix] to the financial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the plans of the Board of
Directors and management nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of our audit report that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities as at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from the date of balance sheet. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up
to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that the
Company will not be able to meet all liabilities as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the date of balance sheet.

The provisions of Section 135 towards corporate social responsibility are applicable on the
company. Please refer point no. 47 of the Notes to Accounts.

foAVINOD S AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 326629E

'\___JQFMV& ‘

VINOD AGARWAL
(Partner)
M.No: 053947
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Balance Sheet for the year ended 31.03,2024

(All amounts in Zthousand unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note No. AS ON 31.03.2024 AS ON 31.03.2023
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 3 1,69,249.92 1,59,707.26
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 1,72,681.22 82,688.12
(c) Share Application money pending allotment 400.12 -
(2) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings
i) Term Loans from Banks/ Financial institution- Secured 5a 93,080.09 39,068.05
it) Debentures-Secured S5b 1,14,300.00 86,300.00
iii) Loans and Advances from Related Parties Sc 13,846.66 36,153.75
(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings
i) Loans From Other Parties -Unsecured 5d 48,907.09 48,894.94
ii) Debentures-Secured Se 2,02,800.00 1,98,900.00
(b) Trade Payables 6 20,025.35 11,576.62
(¢) Other current liabilities 7 21,456.96 16,732.20
(d) Provisions 8 1,07,374.35 56,903.94
9,64,121.76 7,36,924.90
11.Assets
(1) Non Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipments and Intangible Assets 9
(i)Property,Plant and Equipments 10,764.18 12,235.15
(ii)Intangible Assets 263.43 393.68
(b) Deffered tax assets (Net) 10 1,072.38 $94.31
(c) Long term Loans and Advances 11 1,04,446.44 1,59,755.28
(d) Other Non-Current Assets 12 1,974.87 1,903.77
(2) Current assets
(a) Current Investment 13 55,389.54 4,386.95
(b) Trade Receivables 14 44,250.17 54,384.17
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 15 14,245.89 62,710.13
(d) Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 16 2,32,212.48 1,74,911.78
(e) Short-term loans and advances 17 3,00,801.17 48,941.95
(f) Other Current Assets 18 1,98,701.19 2,16,297.70
Total 9,64,121.76 7,36,924.90
Summary of Significant accounting policies 1&2
Notes above form integral part of the financial accounts 25to 48

Signed in terms of our report of even date

For VINOD S AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
artered Accountants
d No.326629E

) Rommvs—

{Vinod Agarwal)

Partner

Memb No. 053947

Udin : 2552994 FBR X BALGWD
Place : Kolkata

Date: 23:'08'202Y%

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Vector Finance Private Limited

{Prasanta Kumar

(Rahul Johri)
Chairman & Director
DIN: 08249809

hu)
Director
DIN: 08249169




VECTOR FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

Profit and Loss statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

{All amounts in ¥thousand unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note No. 2023-24 2022-23
I. Revenue From operations 19 4,85,370.98 4,12,800.37
II. Other Income 20 17,056.24 13,733.16
III. Total Income (I4+II) 5,02,427.22 4,26,533.53
IV. EXPENSES:
Employee benefits expenses 21 2,86,283.51 2,18,256.46
Finance Cost 22 59,667.38 39,907.81
Depreciation 9 5,423.29 6,199.43
Other expenses 23 61,180.91 84,323.07
Provisions and Write Offs 24 46,354.94 19,302.50
Total Expenses 4,58,910.03 3,67,989.28
V. Profit before exdepﬂonal and extraordinary items and
tax(III-IV) 43,517.19 58,544.26
VI. Exceptional Items
VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI) 43,517.19 58,544.26
VIII. Extraordinary Items = =
IX. Profit before tax (VII-VIII) 43,517.19 58,544.26
X. Tax expense:
{1) Current tax e =
(2) Current tax expense relating to prior years 1,267.38 (1,323.45)
(3) Deferred tax (78.07) (55.43)
XI. Profit(Loss) for the period from continuing
operations(IX-X) 42,327.87 59,923.13
XII. Profit(Loss) from discontinuing operations z =
XIII, Tax expenses of discontinuing operations % &
X1V, Profit(Loss) frbm discontinuing operations (after X s
tax) (XII-XIII)
XV. Profit (Loss) for the period (XI+XIV) 42,327.87 59,923.13
XVI. Preference Dividend - -
XVII. Profit/(Loss) for the period after dividend 42,327.87 59,923.13
XVIII. Earning per equity share:
Basic & Diluted 30 2.62 3.76
1
Summary of Significant accounting policies 1&2
Notes above form integral part of the financial accounts 25to 48

Signed in terms of our report of even date

For VINOD S AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
egd No.326629E
\ h,e ™\ M

(Vinod Agarwal)

Partner

Memb No. 053947

Udin - 200534 T RRC R BAZERO
Place : Kolkata

Date : 273082024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Vector Finance Private Limited

Qo

Joh 2

(Rahul Johri)
Chairman & Director
DIN: 08249809

(Prasanta Kumar u)
Director
DIN: 08249169



NOTE 1: NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Vector Finance private limited has been incorporated on November 21, 2018 as a Private Limited
Company under Companies act 2013 and received its NBFC MFI license on June 28, 2019. The company
is providing financial services to economically weaker sections of the society in the rural and urban
areas of India. Vector Finance provides small value collateral free loans for income generating activities
loans to economically weaker sections according to the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India from
time to time. The Company started its operations under Business Correspondent/Service Provider
model from January 07, 2019 & started its own book lending from August 08 2019 post receiving its
NBFC-MFI license.

The target customers of the company are primarily women organized into smaller groups & all the
financial transactions are conducted in group meetings organized near the inhabitants.

NOTE 2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.01 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principle in India (Indian GAAP) .The company has prepared these financial
statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standard notified under section
113 of the of The Companies Act 2013, read with paragraph 7 of the Companies Accounts Rule
2014 and the provisions of the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as applicable to a Non-Banking
Financial Company. The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention, on
accrual basis except interest on a loan which have been classified as Non Performing Assets and
is accounted for on cash basis.

2.02 USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) requires Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the
Financial Statements and the result of the operations during the reporting year end. Although
these assumptions are made as per the Management’s best knowledge of current events and
actions, actual result may differ from these estimates.

2.03 TANGIBLE ASSETS:

All Tangible Fixed Assets have been stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing
the asset to its working conditions for its intended use.

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets has been provided on the written down method as per the
rates prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

Intangibie assets are amortized over their estimated useful life on a straight line basis.




2.04 REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is possible that the economic benefits will flow to the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

(i) Interest income on loans is recognized on accrual basis. Interest on Non-Performing Assets
(NPA) is recognized only when realized.
(ii)  All other income is recognized on accrual basis.

2.05 RETIREMENT AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

The monthly contribution towards Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance Scheme is
charged to Profit and Loss Account for the year when the contribution to the respective fund is
due. There is no other obligations other than the contribution available to the respective funds.

2.06 CREDIT RATING:

The credit policy of the company requires all credit exposures to be measured, monitored and
managed proactively. Exposures to credit risk is monitored on yearly basis by a leading external
credit rating agency.

2.07 CLASSIF;'ICATION & PROVISIONING OF LOAN PORTFOLIO:

Loan Portfolio is classified and provision is made in accordance with the Non-Banking Finance.
Company - Micro Finance Institutions (NBFC-MFIs) Directions issued by Reserve Bank of India
as mentioned below:

Asset Classification Norms

i. Standard assets means the asset in respect of which, no doubt in repayment of principal or
payment of interest is perceived and which does not disclose any problem nor carry more than
normal risk attached to the business. Assets which has been restructured as per RBI directions is
also classified as Standard Assets till the date of moratorium. Assets taken over from the B C
Partners are taken at zero dpd from the date of take over.

ii. Non - performing assets means an asset for which interest/principal payment has remained
overdue for a period of 90 days or more.

Provisioning Norms

Provision on portfolio loans are made at the higher of management estimate or minimum prevision
required as per Non-Banking Finance Company Micro Finance Institutions (Reserve Bank) Direction, as
amended from time to time. The management treats a loan overdue as soon as a scheduled installment
is failed.

The company has made a provisions on the basis of normal provisions as per RBI notifications for NBFC
- MFI and the additional provisions as required on restructure debt exposure has been provided on the
standard assets as computed in the manner given hereunder :

i 1% of the outstanding loan portfolio; or




Sum of 50% of aggregate loan instalments which are overdue for more than 90 days and
less than 180 days as on March 31, 2024 and 100% of Aggregate loan instalments which are
Overdue for more than 180 days as on March 31, 2024.

Whichever is higher.

2.08 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash and cash equivalents in the Cash Flow Statement comprise cash on hand and unrestricted
amount of cash at bank and unrestricted short term investments with an original maturity of three
months less.

2.09 BASIC EARNING PER SHARE:

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax for the year attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year . For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit after tax for the year
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed to have
been converted as of the beginning of the year unless they have been issued at a later date.

2.10 TAXATION:

Income 'Ifax expenses comprises of Current Tax and Deferred Tax. Current Income Tax is
measured at the amount expected to be paid to the Tax Authorities in accordance with the Income
Tax Act 1961. Deferred Income Tax reflects the impact of current year timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier
year.

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
Deferred Tax Assets can be realized.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. The company
writes dqwn the carrying amount of the deferred tax assets to the extent that it is no longer
reasonably certain or virtually certain as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which deferred tax assets can be realized . Any such written down amount
is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may

be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available.
}

2.11 Investlﬁents :

Long-term investments are carried individually at cost less provision for diminution, other than
temporary, in the value of such investments. Cost of investments include acquisition charges
such as brokerage, fees and duties.

Current Investments are stated at lower of cost or fair value any reduction in the carrying amount
and any reversible of such reduction are charged or credited to the Statement of Profit & Loss.




(A

Share Capital

Authorised Share Capital:

15700000 (PY-16200000) number of Equity shares of Rs 10
3097500 (PY-3097500) nember of Preference shares of Rs
60 each

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital:
16924992/ (15970726) number of Equity shares of Rs 10 ea
NIL (P.Y-45734) number of Preference shares of Rs 60 each

Terms/rights attached to Shares

The Company has equity shares having per value of Rs. 10
per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one
vote per share.

The Company has issued 0.01 % Compuisorily convertible
preference shares during the year having per value of Rs.
60 per share which carries no votina riohts.

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the
beainnina and end of the reportina period

a) Number of equity shares at the beginning of the year
Add: Equity Shares issued during the year

Rightss issue

Private Placement

ESOP

Conversion of CCPS

Less:Buy back

Number of equity shares at the end of the year

b) Number of Preference shares at the beginning of the year

4dd:Shares issued during the year

Private Placement {

Bonus issue

Less:Buy back

Converslon of CCPS

Number of Preference shares at the end of the year

Ason 31.03.2024

1,97,000.00
1,85,850.00

3,82,850.00

1,69,249.92

1,69,249.92

1,59,70,726

1,48,887
2,85,379
5,20,000

1,69,24,992

Number of shares Iledd by share holders more 5% of total shares

Rahul Johri

Sumit Sharma
Prasanta Xumar Sahu
V T Capital

Disclosure of Pmmoeiers‘ Shareholding
Shares held by vronuqtenatﬂnev-dofﬂnyear

Promoters name

Rahul Johri
Sumit Sharma
Prasanta Kumar Sahu

\

Issue of Sweat Equltjy Share

Number of shares at the beginning of the year
Add; Issue of sweat equity share during the year
Nurnber of shares at the end of the year

Issue of ESOP
|
Number of shares at the beqinning of the year
Add: Issue of ESOP
Number of shares at the end of the year

4 Raserve and Surpius

A, Statutory Reserves
Opening Balance
Add: Transfer from Surplus

Mote; According to section 45-1C of the Reserve Bank of
India Act,1934 every NBFC shall create a reserve fund and
transfer therein a sum not less than 20%: of the net profit
of ciich vear ac disclased in the Profit & 1nss Al

No. of Shares

2023-24 W Houing
65,39,648 38.64
31.28,750 18.49

892,919 5.28
27.05,167 15.98
No. of Shares

2023-24 e Holdoy
65,39,648 38.64
31,28,750 18.49

892,919 5.28
No. of Shares
8,50,000
8,50,000
___No. of Shares
7,264,225
5.20,000
12,644,225
13652.26
£.£39.00
2254126

Changes in
percentage

(6.82)
0.82
(1.01)

Changes in
percentage
0.97
(6.82)
0.82

Ason 31.03.2023

1,62,000.00
1,85,850.00

3,47,850.00
1,59,707.26

1,59,707.26

1,59,21,395

19,825

29,506

1,59,70,726

45,734
45,734
No. of Shares
2022-23 % Halding
59,97,590 37.67
40,28,750 25.30
7,10,110 4,456
27,05,167 16.99
No. of Shares .
2022-23 9% Holding
59,97,590 37.67
40,28,750 25.30
7,10,110 4.46
No. of Shares
8,50,000
—— 5500
___ No. of Shares
7,064,400
19825
7,24,225
1.667.63
11.984 63
1365226



B. Securities Premium
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year(see note below)

C. Surplus from Profit & Loss Account
Cpening Balance |
Add: Profit(Loss) for the year

Less: Donation Paid
Less: Transfer te Statutory Reserve

Amount available for Appropriation

MNole: Addition to securities premium represents issue of
shares at premium via rights and private placement.

7 Other Current Liabilities
Outstanding Audit Fees |
Insurance (Loan Disbursement)
Loan Disbursement Payable A/c
Incentive payable
Statutory Liablities
Advance EMI Couectlaﬁ
Expenses Payable
Unpaid Preference Dividend
Debenture interest payable
Expenses Reimbursable to staffs

|

- Prayision
Contingent Provisions 8qainst Loan assets
Provisons for Misappropriation of Funds
Provisions lor Staff Gratuity
Prov for expected credit loss on Managed Portfolio
{refer to note no 25) ‘

|
10 Deffered tax assets (Net)
Deffered tax assets :
Preliminary Expenses w/off

Deffered tax Liablity :
Depreciation i

11 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured ) |

Micro Finance Loans

12 Other Non-Current Assets
Security Deposit |

'SQnmunmnnmls

In Units of Mutual Fund:

Mirae Asset Cash Managaement Direct Plan Growth Fund
No. of Units - Nil PY 24.793)

DSP Flexi CAP Fund -Regular Plan Growth

8o of Linits-27644 ORG P.¥-15809.03%)
Franklin Build India Mutual Fund_SIP

(N0 of Linits-18A30 577 P.Y-5679 9NR1

IDFC Bond Plan Short Term Plan

{Nn of Units-NIL P.Y-1476.831)

1DFC Sterlink Value Fund Growth-Regular Plan
(No of Units-15476.496 P.Y-10916.284 )

ir value}

Kotak Bond Short Term Fund Regular -Growth
(No of [Inits-N11 P Y{1575.209)

Quant Active Fund (G)-SIP

N6 of Linits-4182 385 P.Y-1809 824 )
Bandhan Dynamic Bond Fund Plan Reg (G)-SIP_14th
(Nn of Linite- 1105400.278 P Y-NA)
DSP Bord Fund Regular Pan- Growth_Bth
{No of Unils- 6900.202 P.Y-NA)

Franklin Inca Flexi Cap Fund_6th

(No of Units- §29.259 P.Y-NA)

Tata Eguity P/E Fund Reguler Plan

(No of Units- 4315.758 P.Y-NA}

Tata ST Bond Fund Plan A (G)-SIP_21st

(No of Units- 11634 844 P Y-NA)

Bandhan Uitra Short Term Fund

(No of Units- 662344 006 P.Y-NA)

Tata Large CAP Fund Regular Pt Growth
[N nf Uinits-4501.6R4 P.Y-30N02.1311

20434875
49010.23
2,53358.98

{1,35,312.88)
4232787

(92,985.01)

1,345.00
5,889.00 (1,03,219.01)

1.72,681.22

$0.00
517.30
5,124.68
17.60
5,235.65
653.23
4,815.35
14.23
3,256.66
1,732.26

99,854.44
1,575.72
5,944.19

___ 1,07,374.35_

40.42

1,031.96

1,04,446.44

1,974.87

74.87

1,515.39

1,600.00

1,506.18

2,000.00
34,500.00
500.00
1,100.00
1,100.00
500.00

9,500.00

1,567.97

20189975
2.449.00

(1,83.251.39)
5992313

2,04348.75

T (1.23.328.26)

11.584.63

90.00

1,612.16
5,748.64
1,693.53
1,771.41

14.23
2,946.09
2,856.14

(135,312 88)

82,688.12

35,042.65
385.12
3,019.33

18,456.85

16,732.20

1,59,755.28

1,903.77

1,59,755.28

50.47
1,008.67

400.00
58.77
1,005.48

57.39
800.00

1,006.18

—_—1003.77,



(Aggregate NAV as on 31.03.2024-Rs.5,84,30.449.55
P.Y-Rs.43,17,852.45,)

15 Cash & Cash Equivalents
In current accounts |
Cash in hand
Fixed deposits (having maturity less than 3 months*)
{*Given as Lien with theP C Partners)

s ang LISl

Fixed Deposit with bank not considered as cash and
equivalents{having maturity more than 3 months)
+(Given as Lien with the B C Partners)

LY T

18 Other Current Assefs

Float Deposits

Interest accrued on Portfolio koan

{Also refer note no. 36 to Notes to Accounts).

Prepaid Insurance Charges

Staff Advances |

FLDG Commitment payments to B C Partners.

Refer note no. 25 of Notes to Accounts.

B C Partners Debit Balance

Advances paid to Partiés

Cash Embezzlement by staffs etc

{*Also refer note no. 46 Of Notes to Accounts)

TDS AY 2022-2023 (Net of Provisions of Rs.1710000/-)
TDS AY 2024-25
TDS AY 2023-24
Advance Salary paid to Staff
Other current assets |

8,321.69
2,102.47
3,821.73

——28:245.80

2,32,212.48

—232,21248

957.31
40,371.63

6,055.67
1,349.79

1,08,039.70

13,844.38
201.11

6,302.89

21,568.20

9.02
1.50

29,587.05
2,478.93
30,644.15

710.1

1,74,911.78

232.36
37,112.36

1,530.86
900.76

97,357.711
46,879.84

3,699.63
9,676.25

18,464.43

443.51




19 Revenue From Operation

Interest on micro Finance loan
Service Fees( B C partners)
Loan Processing fees

The company offers small loan products to its
bovrowers for income generation which are
repayable in equal weekly instaliments. The
company atso works as B C Partners for other
NBFC's on a servaie fee basis.

20 Other Income

2

Interest on Fixed Deposits

Profit from Mutual Fund

Interest on FLDG Deposits & Margin Deposits
Interest on Income Tax refund

Income related to prior year

Other Income

Liability written back

Miscellaneous Income {Odisha)_Taxable

Director Remuneration

Salary. Wages & Borus B,
Providend Fund & ESI

Cther Alowsnces 1o Staffs
Gratuity Contibuted 1o Gratuity Fund
Staff Welfars Expenses

Interest on Loan

Loan Processing Fees
Interest on Debenture
Bank Charges

23 Other expenses

Audit Fees

Audit Fees-Staff Gratuity
Business Promotion

Car Expenses

Computer Expenses
Consultancy Charges
Conveyance Expenses
Courier Expenses

Donation to CM Refief Fund
Delivery Charges
Electricty Expenses
Embezziement by Staff
Filling fees

GST Paid DRC-3

General expenses

Internet Expenses
Insurance premium

Legat Charges
Maintenance Charges on Rent
Membership Fees
Miscellaneous Expenses
Office Expenses
Professional Fees

Printing & Stationery
Property Tax |
Proffessional Tax (Company)
Prav for expected credit loss on managed
portfolio

(refer to note no 25)
Rating Fees

Rent Paid

Repairs & Maintainance
Service Charge

Telephone Expenses.
Travelling Expenses
Training Expenses

Provisions for Loan Loss

Particulars

Standard Assets

Non Performing Assets

Prov for Expected loss on EMI (b ¢ Partner)

Total

(AR amounts in tthousand uriess ofeswise slaled)
31.03.2024

42,971.10
43964028

2,759.61

—85,370.98

11.968.17
44465
330423
125568

83.52

17, 4

17,896.60
10397378
14,695.00
1,39,688.79
3,474 86
6,554.48

2,86,283.51

17,863.56
866.40
38,424.46
2,512.95

100.00

5.00
226.88
406.07
574.62

4,397.48
452.16

1,503.47
1,190.60
282.37

55.20
197.41
5.562.69
14,90
50.17
708.72
.40
4,129.47
177.45
3,428.91
40.4%
200.90

136.25
19,627.56
120.43
14,745.61
649.90
2,195.81

61,180.91

As at 01.04.2023  Additions/Adjustments As at 31.03.2024

35.042.65 6481179 99,854.44

1845585 (18,456 85) .
53 450 50 46354.94 95,854.44

31.03.2023

25,574.04
3.86,20823

1,018.10

ﬂlam.g

812.41
20.33
10.781.59
o714
11618
5521
32344
1,417.00

13,733.16

12,657.80
6725223
10,611.50
1.10,202.99
4,019.33
13,472.61

2,18,256.46

11,841.21
425.10
23,581.52
4,055.98

35,907.61

100.00

97.81
493.98
849.82
572.25
13,206.93
727.43
150.00
4.00
1,328.71
143.37
25.98
107.17
22.75
1,273.54
3,454.23

105.75 ‘
106.72
1,987.25
9.12
3,578.44

1,162.74 |
3,177.05

5.00
18,456.85

392.40
19,166.81
72.02
10,456.88
768.77
2,362.99

56.30
84,323.07
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i e your (@oss) ha year o) ofBook  |Fwnd Dapesty Cobateral oA Hernbas -
S0 “Shortterm  |Long Term shortTerm flong Tem
Tarm Loan From Banks Financial insiftutions
n-mﬁ u:__-_gm - 19,000 00 X < 10,08038 1450% 110% .| PG of wo Okpctnns A =
2]Shiva . gg_g_" . G 1400% 1205 3106,00,00 00 | £ G of twe Diewctiors | Montrly - -
. v = 39,066.08 (2 | J
35,000080 #3.08 X =
Balance ason
bl Rehsnfures - Secured 31032024 21032023
Long Term
4ih issus . 88,300.00 58.300.00
(181 Tranche repeystie on 16th
September 2024
2nd Tranchs repsystis on 2th
Septomber.2024)
8t lsaus 1,14,30000 -
(182 Tranche repayably on 22nd May 2025
2nd Tranohe repayatie on 20t May, 2025)
1.14.900.00 T $5300.00
—————

Hota:

1. The comparry hisk 0ot Grested Debenure Redempton reserve as it Is not mandatory for NBFC ocs.
2 SRN-AAS453007 relmned 1o CHG-B Sled by the company retated to NCD Rs. 11,43 Crores Is under procossing.




Interest Balance as on
Balance a2 on | Recewvsd during Repakd during
8l No.| Banks'Enuncial lsihgors 01042023 th year :o:modgnm the yes mm
1|3 C Sen Jewelers vt Lid a7 71508 . 404350 493135 AN 2723
:;]nm Prajects PVILIG _ 1117048 . 1,450.00 %5’33 1117888
30,600 64 - 530350 5 48 907 06
[ 4 Balance a5 on
Baancs sson | Recaived during : Repad durlg
SiNG, Sanivevllolsl inphaons 010472022 the year w"""‘“! go"':! ®4 yoar ‘:;:f?g”
21471061 1600000 4351 5 283832 37,;15 08
24 40835 - 06 12.03 -
1 ; - TA4%4 38 1 &4 11,17888
. )
57.170.05 TaoREe T 20,004 04
Balancexien
[} Debentans - Sscurpd 31.03.2024 31932023
Short Tarm
A% lesve 2520000 -
{18t Tewnche copaystin on 19th
Septomber 2024
2nd Tranche repayntie on 28th
Saptomber, 2024)
58 lssue 147 560.00
(16 Teanche cupiyatis on 43 Fabnuary, 2025
2nd Trancha repayable on 17th Februsry,
202%)
2nd isave - £7,50000
(4t Tranche rapayabée cn 30th July 2023
2nd Tranche repayable o 148 Augest 2023}
12755% & R te., Nen-L rIbie Dwbem.re
Ird e . 10140000
(162 Tranche rapsyntde co 108
November, 2023
2nd Tranche repayakis oo 290
November 2023)
1275% § .R NooCor o
2“12&00 19890000
Note: X —

1. The company has not crealod Debenture Redemiion tesane a5 K i net mandaory for NBFC cos.
2. SRN-ARS814278 malwiwd 1o CHG-9 ad by e campany related %o NCO Rx.11. 61 Crores was canoslled
3, SRN-AA20100€0 ralated 1o CHG-S Med by the company refbed 1o NCD R & B2 Crores wis cancelled




{All amounts in Thousand unless cthenwise stated)
17 Long Term and Short Term Loans and Advances

Particulars 31.03,2024 31.03.2023
Micro Finance Loans
Opening Balance 2,08.697.24 1,47,270.38
Add:Loan Disbursed 1,97,955.08 1,01,840.00
Aad: Portfolio purchased of BC Partner 1,12,579.80 -
Add: Excess payment on Portfolio purchased of BC Parner* - >
Sub Total 5,19,232.11 2,49,110.38
Less:Realised 1,13,984.51 40,413.14
_w 40.413.14
Micro Finance Loan {Unsecured and considered geod) 4,05,247 61 2.05.595.24
Less: Transferred 1o Long Term Loans and Advances (Note below) 1,04,446 44 1,59,7565.28
Short Term Micro Loans
TOTAL 3,00,801.17 48 ,941.95

i) The company offers small loan products to its borrowers for income generation , which are repayable in equal weekly/fortnightly /monthly instaliments

il) Apart from the above loan portfolio the company also manages portfolio(Loan Disbursed) worth Rs. 479.73 crores (P.Y-508.28 crores) as Business Correspondent on behalf of at Bank and NBFCs
iil) The company has given a morotorium and also have restructed loans.Where the last instatment dates falls beyond 12/24 months of the Balance sheet date has been classified as Long term Loans.




14 Trade Receivable (A1l amounts in Zthousand unless otherwise stated)

15,427.92 36.00

iiNPisputed Dues-MSME 3
iv)}Disputed Dues-Others »

Particulars ' Outstanding for FY 2023-24 from due date of payment

Less than 6 6émonths More than 2

months to 1 year 1-2 yoars years b i
i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered gaod
a) Recelvable for Business Comrespondant Activities 32,313.98 - - - 32,313.98
b) Others 75.16 - 184.95 11,676.08 11,936.19
1i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk - - g - -
1) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit Impaired . - - - =
Iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good . X - 5 %
v) Disputed Trade Receivables -which have significant increase in credit risk - - - x o
vi) Disputed Trade Receivables -credit impalred - = = = : .

&

Barticuiars Outstanding for FY 2022-23 from due date of payment

Less than 6 6months More than 2

months to 1 year X yaans years RO
i) Undisputed Trade Recelvables - considered good
a) Receivable for Business Correspondant Activities 42,523.15 - . - 42,523.15
b) Others 184.95 - 11,676.08 . 11,861.03
il} Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase In credit risk - - B N ¥
i) Undisputed Trade Recelvables - credit impaired & = b = »
iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good = 2 - ] u
v) Disputed Trade Receivables -which have significant increase in credit risk = G % - >
vi) Disputed Trade Receivabies -credit impaired - - « o 5 = o

.1
Payable for the FY 2023-24 Payable for the FY 2022-23
More
6 Trade Payable Less than 1 year :‘“‘ S Total Less than 1 year than1 Total
y..r mr

[)MSME - = » = " 3
ilyOthers = - . ~ b "
Other Payables 597.43 . 597.43 11,540.62 2 11,540.62
Payable 2gainst Business correspondant activities 19,427.92 - = 36.00

— e

FTXYIED —iisieer




VECTOR FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

F.Y. 2023-24

(All amounts in Fthousand unless otherwise stated)

FIXED ASSETS
Block of Assets / Asset Group Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
01/04/2023 Additions SalelAd). 31/03/2024 | 01/04/2023 | Forthe Year | Sale/Ad;. Resi‘dual 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Value
Adjustment
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
TANGIBLE ASSETS
BUILDINGS
OFFICE PREMISES 4362.44] 0.00| 0.00] 43624.40| 802.164| 173.38] 0.00] 0.00] 875.55| 3386.88| 3560.27
COMPUTERS AND DATA PROCESSING UNITS
COMPUTER 17518.88 2465.15 0.00 19984.03 13778.01 2910.2% 0.00 0.00 16688.31 3295.72 3740.86
COMPUTER ACCESSORIES 984.92 0.00 0.00 084.92 754,04 2308.76 0.00 0.00 984,924 0.00 230.87
COMPUTER ACCESSORIES 4007.34 636.40 0.00 46843.749 2666.86 1068.40 0.00 0.00 3735.27 908.47 1340.48
Total {Block) 22511.15 3101.55 0.00 25612.70 17198.92 4209.57 0.00 0.00 21408.50 4204,20 5312.22
FURNITURE AND FITTINGS
FURNITURE 5053.30] 0.00f 0.00] 5053.30| 2837.47] 573.67] 0.00] 0.00] 3411.15] 1642.15| 2216.82
MOTOR VEHICLES
CAR 800.00] 0.00] 0.00| §00.00| 633.31] 52.055| 0.00] 0.00} 685.37| 114.62| 166.68
OFFICE EQUIPMENT
ATTENDANCE MACHINE 0.00 324.82 0.00 324.82 0.00 45.43 0.00 0.00 45.43 279.38 0.00
TELEVISION 43.58 0.00 0.00 4358 38.11 2.45 0.00 0.00 40.58 3.00 547
Total (Block) 43.58 324,82 0.00 368.40 38.11 479.03 0.00 0.00 86.01 282.39 5.47
PLANT AND MACHINERY
AIR CONDITIONER 0.00 59.67 0.00 59.67 0.00 10.77 0.00 0.00 1077 48,90 0.00
OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 1670.06 326.0 0.00 1996.08 691.40 219.66 0.00 0.00 911.08 1085.01 978.66
Total {Block) 1670.06 385.69 0.00 2055.75 691.40 230.43 0.00 0.00 921.84 1133.91 978.66
Total (Tangible Assets) 34440.54 3812.06 0.00 38252.61 22201.39 5287.03 0.00 0.00 27488.43 10764.18 12239.15
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
SOFTWARES 545.00 0.00 0.00 545.00 145.32 136.25 0.00 0.00 281.57 263.42 399.67
Grand Total 34985.54 3812.06 0.00 38797.61 22346.71 5423.28 0.00 0.00 27770.00 11027.61 12638.83
Previous Year 30101.26 4884.28 0.00 34985.54 16147.28 6199.43 0.00 0.00 22346.71 12638.83
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(All amounts 1 housand unless ctheratse slaled)
Lean Portfolio managed as Business Correspondant 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

During the year the Company was engaged as a tusiness
carrespandent of some of the NBFC'S & banks . Details are

given below

Particulars

Opening Balance 50,82,819.77 39,95,571.49
Amaount Disbursed 35,27,282.00 41,10,952.00
Total amount 86,10,101.77 81,06,523.49
Printipal Collected/ Transfarred Jadvance payments by

Véctor 38,12,810.02 30,23,703.72
Qutstanding Pertfolio a7 ?

*As an Authourised Business Correspondant of various banks/nbfcs, the <ompany is obligated to make good the loss suflered by
banks/abfc's on account of uncollected EMI's from the members of JLG/SHEG to the extent of First Loss Default Gurrantee as agreed ugan.
The B C Portfolio of Rs.11.26 crores has been taken over by the company from the B C Partners as their own books portfolio during the
year .The company also has a debit balance of Rs 10.38 crores as at the dose of the year in advance agalnst Commitment charges to B C
partners as explained above, The management Is confident that these amounts will be recovered by them from the customers .The
management has not made any Provisions as an Expected Credit loss for the tatal B € gortfolio as at the closing of the year and has also
rolled back the earlier years figure.

Income as Business Correspondent 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Particulars

Service Fees 4,39,640.28 3,86,208.23
Total 4,39,640.28 3,86,208.23
Related Party Transactions

Details of Related Parties.
Related parties where control exists

Hame Designation

Rahul Johri Director

Prasanta Kumar Sahu Director

Ruchira Prasad Director

Dhiraj Bhuteria Director
Bargach Finance Pyt Ltd Commen Directors
Techarch Solutions Prtivate Limited Commen Directors
Artisan Soul Retails Pvt Ltd Related Company
Decourage and Associates Related Company

Related party have been Kientified on the basis of the
decleration received by the management and other records
availatle,

a. Remuneration of Director

. . Managerial Managerial
Name.of Dirsctor Dsmignation Romuneration 2023.24 Remuneration 2022-23
Ranul John Director 10,81560 7.81000
Frasanta Kumar Sahu Direcior 7,031.00 483780
b. Issue of ESOP to Directors

Nos of ESOP issued

Name of Director 2023-24 2022-23
Rahul phr 255000 -

Prasanta Kumar Sahu 0,000 -




<. Unsecured loan given by the Director

2023-24
Name of the party Balance as on 01/04/2023 l Received during the year Moteret d“'”rd using the Repsid during the year l Balance as on 31.03.2024
NIL
2022-23
Name of the party Balance as on 01/04/2022 Recaived during the year it cha;'c:'d i Repaid during the year Balance as on 31,03,2023
Rahwul Johri 1,001.18 - 2.30 1,003.48 -
1,001.18 - 2.30 1,003, -
d. Loans and Advances from other related
Parties
2023-24
Name of the party Balance as on 01/04/2023 Received during the year Niturae °h""rd furing the Repaid during the year Balance as on 31.03.2024
Bargach Finance Private Limited 36,153.75 - 2,807.48 25,114.55 13,846.66 |
—36,153.75 : _2,807.45 2511455 _33,846.66
2022-23
Name of the party Balance as on 01/04/2022 Received during the year - Chj?::’ Ao the Repaid during the year Balance as on 31.03.2023
Bargach Finance Private Limited 30,908.32 44,000.00 4.583.04 43,315.60 38.153.75
Techarch Sokutions Pyt Ltd 1,066.13 - 55.02 1,143.15 -
31,994.45 44,000.00 4,618 44,358.75 75
Name of the party Nature 2023-24 Amount Rs. 2022-23 Amount Rs. Balances as on 31.03.2024 Balances as on 31.03,2023
) Purchase/Expenses 5,588.96 2,831.79 ® >
| Debenture Issued 17,500.00 30,000.00 18,500.0 30,000.00
Relaled Parties R%nt gglg 1,274.40 1,274.40 K -
: 03. - -
| pramotian 38.53 103.13
Right Issue 9,158.22 - 9,158.22 =
33,5 3 27,658.22 30,000.00
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Segment Reporting

Lok

The company operates in 3 single reportable seg

g In Micr

fi Sector which have sim#ar nisk and returns for

the purpose of AS 17 on 'Segment Rebomng'lswodwlal - The company operates in a single geographical sagment 1.e

[ PR

Disclosure of micro and small enm

The company has the grocess of identification of supphers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act,2006 (The
MSMED) by obtaining confirmation from all the suppliers. Based on the informaticn available with the company no amount is

payable to micro,small and medium thpﬂse

Earnings per share

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Net Froftt after tax 42,327.87 59,923.13

Weighted Average numbar of shares 1,61,48,820 1,59,35,992

Eamings per share 2862 3.76

MNominal value pes share Rs.10 R5.10
Addstional Disclosure persuant to Reserve bank Of India Direction vide Circuler No-DNBS(PD},CC

Na.047/03.10.1 10201516, dated July 01,2018

Cap#tal to Risk Adjusted mmﬁm J1ST MARCH 2024 J1ST MARCH 2023

CRAR ! 3829 41.56
[CRAR-Tier | Capital 2911 3295
{CRAR-Tier Il 817 .00

mnmmwmi'mammmmmwim,m

(PD),CC No.002/03.10.001/2014.15 dM November 10,2014,

PARTICULERS REMARKS
1.Capatal to Risk (weighted] Asstes Ratic Refer Nate No.31

> 1

55300 54

This Company has not @ntered into any

3.Derivatives |genivatives transacton in the current &
|previous year

i) Forwsrd Rate Agresmantintarest Rate

i} ge Traded Rate(IR) De

wmwmammm

| iv) Forward Rate agreement/ Intarsct swap

4. Dt tating to Scrutisation The company had no undertaken loan

pormola

1) mformation duly cartified by the SPV'S

NEBFC_from the SEV
1} Detais of financisl asstes 30id to scrutisation

!

1) Detls of non performing fnancisl &ssties sokd

5. Details of non p 9 assies p d the Ging portfol
' of the BC Partners in cur own Loan
portfolo in the previous year Also . Also
| refer point no. 42
i} Detais of non financal asstés purchase |

1) Exposure to Real Estate sactor

the real estate sector and capal
market directly oc indirectly in the
current and prévious year.

i) Ex to ¢3 Macket

1) Details of single Borrower Bmit (SGL) / Group
Borrower limit {GBL) EXCEEDED BY NBFC.

{8, Detalls of financing of percent Company products |

Single Borrower Wit (SO 7 |
Group Borrower limit {GBL) has nat
ded by the COMDADY.

It Advances |
9. Miscelianeous !

i) Registration obtained from ather financial sector
regulators

Miniistry of Corporate offairs - NG
penalities Imposed by the RBL and
other reguiators during the current
year and previous year -

) Disciosure of penalties mmposed by RBI and other
requlators.

ill) Related Party Transacticn Refer note no 27
w)amas&wedbvaednmmmndesand M 7/06/2024

of s et the 3 dt 07/06/.
[v) remunaration of Directors T Refor nate no 35 .
w)mtomﬂtotkosformepemomw\odizms N,
ew&e&
vii) Revenue Recognition Refer note no. 2.04
10. Agdwonal Disdosure
1) Provisions & eCies Refer Note No-32 A
i) Draw from Reserves Nil.

€. Asstos Liability Manag Maturity pattern of assets & liabilities, Details as on 31st March 2024
Particuk upto 30731 days Over one manth to 2 months. over 2 months to 6 months Over € months 1o upto 1 year
Dap g 382173 33647 1,08 74335
Advances 235368 .65 5,052.72 9,545 87 50,803 60
Investimants - - 55,389 54 | -
g . - - 2,02 800 .00
P. Qver 1 yearto 3 Over 3 year to upto 5 years Owver 5 years
B3,132 86
Agvances 1,04 446.44 - a
[Investments - = =
270133 84 - -
Nate The Carpany Doas not have any foreign curency Assies o Liabimas
7. Exposure
The C: y has no €W
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328

32C
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iii) Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposure, &
NPAS.

a) Concentration of Deposits ( for Deposit taking
NBFCs)

Not applicable as the Company is
NBFC-Non Deposit taking.

b} Concentration of Advances

Reffer Note No-328

c) Concentration of Exposure

Reffer Note No-32C

d) Concentration of NPAs

Reffer Note No-32D

iv) Overseas Asstes(for those Joint Ventures
Subsidiaries asper accounting norms)

The NBFC has no Overseas Assets

11. Disclosure of Camplaints

As informed to us . the Company
has not received any complaint
during the year. However the
company has filed complaints with
various police stations for money
embezziement by staffs amounting
to approx Rs 26 facs during the

vear asinformedtousbvthe |
der the head Expenditure in Profit & Loss Statement

Breakup of Provisions & Contigenecies Shown un
Particulers 31ST MARCH 2024 31ST MARCH 2023
Provision for Income tax = =
Provision for Gratuaty (net of Payments) 5,944.19 3,019.33
Pravision towards NPA 99,854.44 35,042.65
|Provisions for Standard Assets - -
F Concentration of Advances
Particulers 31ST MARCH 2024 31ST MARCH 2023
|Tota| Advances to twenty Largest borrowers 1,000.00 1,000.00
Percentage of total Advances to twenty largest 247 70
'borrowers to total advance of the NBFC ) :
Concentration of Exposures
Particulers 31ST MARCH 2024
Total Advances to twenty Largest borrowers 1,000.00 1,000.00
percentage of total Advances to twenty largest 2.47 a.79
borrowers to total advance of the NBFC Z %
Concentration of NPA 'S
Particulers 31ST MARCH 2024 31ST MARCH 2023

Total Exposure Lo top four NPA ACcounts

200.00

160.00

Disclosure pursuant to RBI Notification DNBS (PD)CC.No. 300/03.10.038/2012-13 dated August 03,2012

and DNBS (PD) CC No 369/03.10.038/2013-14 dated February 07, 2014,
Particulers 31ST MARCH 2024 31ST MARCH 2023
Average Interest{a) 14.91% 14.04%
Average cost of borrowings(b) 10.41% 8.58%
Margin (a-b) 4.50% S.46%
Disclosure details as required in terms of paragraph 13 of Non Banking Fl ial (Non-Deposit Accepting or
Holding )
Compantes Prudentila Norms (Reserve Bank of India) Directions.
Liabilitles side | Amount Outstanding Amount Qutstanding Amount Overdue
Loan & Advances availed by !he NBFC's
Dehentures Secured 3,17,100.00 2,85,200.00 |NIL
Unsecued NIL NIL NIL
Deffered Credits NIL NIL NIL
ferm Loans 93,080.09 39,068.05 |NIL
Inter-Corperate loans & borrowings 62,753.75 48,854.94 |NIL
Commercial paper NIL NIL NIL
Public Deposits NIL NIL NIL
Other Loans{ Cash Credit facility etc) - - NIL
Total 4,72,933.84 3,73,162.99
Break up of (1 above (outstanding public deposits
Inclusive of Interset accured thereon but not paid
1n the From of unsecured debetures NIL NIL NIL
In the from of partly secured debentures | e
debentures wher there is a short fall in the value of |NIL NIL NIL
security
Other public deposit NIL NIL NIL
Total
ASSTS SIDE
Break up of Loans & advances including bills recelvables A nt Qutstanding
other than those included in (4) below
Secured 0 0
Unsecured 4,05,247.61 2,08,697.24
Total 4,05,247.61 2,08,697.24
Break up of | d Asstes and Stock on hire and
ication Loans couting towrads EL/HP Activities
l. Lease Asstes Including lease rentals under sundry NIL NIL NI
debores
11. Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry NIL NIL NIL
debtors |
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1. Hypothication Loans couting towards EL/HP
activites NIL NIL NIL
a. Loans where asstes have been repossessed NIL NIL NIL
b. Loans other than (a) above - - |NIL
Total . =
Break up of Investment :
Current Investment
Quoted Shares
I. Shares (a) Equity
{b) Preference NIL
11. Debentures and Bonds NIL
111. Units of mutual funds 55,389.54
[V. Govt Securities NIL
V. Others (Please Specify) | NIL
Un-gquoted Shares
1. Shares (a) Equity NIL
(b) Preference NIL
1. Debentures and Bonds NIL
{II. Units of mutual funds NIL
IV. Govt Securities NIL
V. Others (Please Specify) NIL
Long Term Investments NIL
Quated Shares {
1. Shares  (a) Equity NIL
(b) Preference NIL
11. Debentures and Bonds NIL
111, Units of mutual funds { NIL
V. Govt Securities { NIL
V. Others (Please Specify) NIL
Un-quated Shares
[. Shares (a) Equity NIL
(b) Preference | NIL
II. Debentures and Bonds | NIL
111. Units of mutual funds NIL
1V. Govt Securities | NIL
V. Others (Please Specify) | NIL

Borrower Group -wise classification of all leased asstes , Stock on hire & Loans & advances :

Category ‘ Amount (Net of Provisions
Secured Unsecured Total

1. Related Parties

a. Subsidiaries | 3 - 3

b. Company In the same Gg_l_ = = i

¢. Other Related Party \ - G . |

2. Other than Related parties = 4,05,247.61 3,05,393.17

Investor Group wise classification of all Investments {current & long term ) In shares
and Securites ( both quoted & un quoted)
|

Pamc&cn :_a::‘:‘: value/Break up or fair value Book value (Net of Provissions)

category NIL NIL
1. Related Parties NIL NIL
a. Subsidiaries | NIL NIL
b. Company In the same Group NIL NIL
¢, Other Related Party NIL MNIL
2. Other than Related parties 58,430.45 55,389.54

Total 58,430.45 55,389.54
Dther Information : l as on 31.03.2024 as on 31.03.2023
Particulers
1. Gross non performing asets
a. Related Parties NIL NIL
b. Other than related Parties 1,12,083.12 36,574.96
II. Net non performing assets NIL NIL
a. Related Parties NIL NIL
b. Other than related Pams 12,228.68 1,532.31
111, Asstes acquired in satlsfaction of debt NIL NIL

REMUNERATION OF DIRECI'ORS
a. Managing Director of the company gets salary including perquisites. Remuneration paid for the year ended 31. 03.2024 was as under

Managerial Managerial
Name of Director Designation R fon 2023-24 Remuneration 2022-23
Rahul johri Director 10,815.60 7,810.00
Prasanta Kumar Sahu Director 7,081.00 4,887.80

b. Issue of ESOP to Di rs




Name of Director Nos of ESOP issued

2023-24 2022-23
Rahul johri 2,55,000 -
Prasanta Kumar Sahu 90,000 -

The SAR2-COV-2 responsible for COVID 19 across the globe and India has contributed to the significant decline and volatility
in the indian financial markets and local economic activities, The company has alse vide RBI Circular dated August 6. 2020 &

36 Or_uul;r dated May 5, 2021 has also granted the moratorium & Restructuring on Covid related stress cases as per the RBI
guidelines. The Asset classification for such loans on which the moratorium was granted was classified as Standard Assets at
that time. The interest on such assets for the year 2021-22 was accrued and the interest amount was considered as
instalments after the earlier maturity date. Thus such interest accrued is still been carried forward in the books of accounts.
Further to point no. 36(a) the Asset classification for a section of the loans on which the moratorium period was still there till
31/03/2023 has been classified as Standard Assets as on 31/03/2023. Also interest accrued on loans for the year 2022-23

b has been provided by the management and is still being carried forward by the managment and to be adjusted later on

realization of the total amount.

The company was doing business as a BC Partners with some NBFCs & Banks. The company during the year has taken over Rs.11.26 crores of portfolio of
¢ some of the BC Partners during the year. The portfolio taken over has been classified as standard Assets from the date of take over. Hence classification of
Assets has been done from the date of takeover as decided by the management,

37 Em
Employees benefits of short ferm nature are recognized as expensas as and when accrue.
The Company has provided for Provident fund etc. in terms of employment.
The Company is Registered Under Employees State Insurance Act and hence deducts ESI of the employees to whom it is appicable.
The Company has done Acluariai Valuation of Gartuily as on 04/03/2024 and have formed a Trust for the Gratuity Fund, The company has
provided the Actuanial Valuation in the Books of Accounts for year 2023-24.

38 Deferred Tax
2023:24 2022-23
Deffered tax asset(Liablity) (78.07) (55 43)

As at 315t March, 2023 the Company has Net Deferred Tax Asset of Rs.1045.04 (PY Rs.994.31) The same has been provided in the books of
Accounts as there is virtual certainty of recovening against the future income.

39 Capital and other commitments:
Estimated amount of contracts 10; be executed on Capital Account i Rs. NIL (P Y Rs NIL ) net of Advances.

40 Contingent Liablity |
The Company has given the Rs.23.60 crores Corporale Gurrantee favouring different parties for the purpose of 'First Loan Loss Detault
Guarantee' (FLDG) in the form of FI's, Hence the company i contingent liable as on the balance sheet date.

41 Some of the balances in sundry creditors / debtors etc are subject to confirmations fram the parties.

The company was a BC partner of MAS Financial servcies Itd since 2019. During the previous year , the company has taken
over the total outstanding portfolio relating to Vector Finance p Itd and paid for the same. The total amount paid less the

42 outstanding principal amount has been capitalized and taken in the total of company’s own Loan portfolio in the books of
accounts by the management of the company. The extra amount paid is being still carried in the books.

43 Income in foreign currency (on accrual basis):

Nature For the year ended March 31,2024 For the year ended March 31,2023
Foreign remittance recelved nil nil
Total - =

44 Additional Regulatory Information _
(i) No proceedings have beén initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder during the year ended March 31st, 2024 and

March 31st, 2023.

{ii) The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender during the year
ended March 31st, 2024 and March 31st, 2023.

(iii) The company has no transactions with the companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013 or Companies Act, 1956.

(iv} Undisclesed income |

There are no transactions not recorded in the books of accounts during the year ended 31st March, 2024 and 31st March, 2023
that has been surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

There are no previously unrecorded income and related assets to be recorded in the hooks of account during the year ended
31st March, 2024 and 31st March, 2023.

(v) Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency .
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the year ended 31st March, 2024 and
|

31st March, 2023,
(vi) utimnmfmrmmﬂnm;mwm




(a) During the year ended and as at 31st March, 2024 and 31st March, 2023, the Company has not advanced or loaned or
invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities {Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that
the Intermediary shall :

{i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company {Ultimate Beneficianes) or

(i) provide any quarantee, security or the like Lo or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) During the year ended and as at 31st March, 2024 and 31st March, 2023, the Company has not received any fund from any
person(s) or entity(ies), Including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Company shall :

(i) directly or indirectly lend ot%invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any quarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

{vii) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)
Please refer to Schedule no. 5 (b) & 5 (e) of the financial statments.

(viii) The Company has bon'oﬁinqs from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The Company has complied with the
requirement of submitting the book debt certifcates with the banks or financial Institutions, as desired by them, and these
certificates were in agreement with the books of accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

{ix) Ratio
Ratio 2023-24 2022-23
Current Ratio Current Assets 2.11 19.68
Current Liabilitles

Long Term Loan + Current
Maturity of Term Loan 12 1.69
Shareholders’ Fund + CCD

Debt-to-Equity (D/E) Ratio

. ’ fore Tax +
Debt Service Coverage Ratio T?:\t:;: rf Dae:reé::?or:a o 0.34 0.60
‘ Interest on Term Loan + Principal

Repaid

Return on Equity Profit After Tax + Interest on CCD 0.15 0.28

Average of Sharehcider’s Equity
and CCD

Inventory Turnover Ratio Net Credit Sates NA NA
Average Inventory

Irade Receivables Turnover Ratio Net Credit Sales 9.84 2.24
{(Opening Debtors + Closing
Debtors)/2}

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio Purchases + O&M Expenses 3.87 3.45
{(Opening Creditors + Closing
Creditors)/2)

Net Capital Turnover Ratic Total Income 1.03 1.14
Average Working Capital

Net Profit Ratio Profit After Tax 0.08 0.14
Total Income
|
R . | Profit before Tax + Interest on 0:29 034
i ory Copital Emplo yfd Term Loan+Interest on CCD
Capital Employed= (Tangible Net
Worth + Total Debt)

Return on Investment on Mutual Fund/other Investme Return/Profit/Earnings 0.01
Investment

F.x;ﬂmaionﬁx(tlﬂ:gchkuknsbymm&m%%asm»&emmyw

Ratios % of Change Remarks
CumentRac ‘ ~89% | 5yiring the current year the tumoves of
| the company has been increased by
Refum on Capitat Employod '4;:: 18%. Hence the varance.
Wit Profit Ratio ] 3

[Deb Senvce Coverage Fato %




45 Disclosure p to Sextion 185(4) of e Companies Act, 2013
Veing & NOFC - MEL, the same & not applicable.

46 Infermation of instances of fraud ended 31st 2024,
Nature of | No of cases Amount of fravd Amount recovered Considered 35 recoversbie Ammount for
Cash embezziement by staff «ic 1 S| 3,118.1% 5$14.90 2,603,226 1,194.60
* The management has lngally pursued and & hopeful of recovering the total amount.
47 Section 135is 1o the Mhe ge of last those yeans pofit is neg, hanca NIL. , the has done a Y of Rs.13.45 lacs during the year.
\
A3 Pravious years figures has bosn reg rl gad wh Y.

Signed in terms of our report of even dats For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Vector Finance Private Limited
VINOD 5 AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
e | Qahul
Regd Mo 326629 | ‘
e ™M (s st
i Chadrman & Director
(Vinad Agarwal} DIN: 08240809
Partner
Memb No. 053947 [
Place : Kolkats
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